CITY OF ANNA MARIA
CITY COMMISSION
SPECIAL MEETING

MAY 28,2003
7:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL: Commissioner Chuck Webb, Commissioner Linda Cramer
Commissioner Duke Miller, Commissioner Tom Aposporos, Commission Chair John

Quam

Also present: Mayor SueLynn, Phil Oropesa (Parktek), Mark Mueller (BDI), City Clerk
Alice Baird, Deputy City Clerk Diane Percycoe, City Attorney Jim Dye, Deputy Sheriff
Sgt. John Kenney, Minutes Clerk Sylvie Reichmann

Press: Sun, Islander, Herald, Sarasota Herald Tribune

A.

PARKING

Chair Quam asked Commissioner Linda Cramer to introduce the guest speaker.
She indicated that Phil Oropesa worked with the City of St. Petersburg, and had
23 years of experience in parking consulting. She said she believed it was
important to have someone with experience with the types of parking problems
Anna Maria had been experiencing. Commissioner Cramer said she had taken
him on a tour of the City residential, beach access and public parking areas. She
said she also showed him the Holmes Beach, County beach, and Coquina Beach
parking lots. The Commissioner said she was confident that Mr. Oropesa could
offer valuable opinions to those present at this meeting, and answer questions
from the Commission.

1. ST. PETERSBURG PARKING
Mr. Oropesa said it would be a matter of certainty that not everybody
would be in agreement, and also that the problem will not go away, but if
anything, it would get worse. He said parking would affect the character
of the town. Mr. Oropesa it was not a matter of being elitist, it was about
recognizing problems with parking in the rights-of-way, destruction and
damage of private and public property, litter, noise, etc. He noted that
population density was increasing, and as more people discovered the city,
more people would be sure to come. The parking consultant said he hoped
to assist the Commissioners at this meeting in coming up with a plan. He
said that if more than 50% of the Commission could agree, it could be
considered a mandate. Mr. Oropesa underscored that parking is a
municipal resource, and the question would be how to divide it up
equitably.

Mr. Oropesa said there were some areas that provide a lot of parking and
beach access, for example the County and Coquina beaches. He noted that
Anna Maria has public access to beaches and natural areas, but it could not



handle a fraction of the traffic that frequents the public beaches.
Regarding residential parking permits, he said the history of public
parking in residential areas had been heard all the way up to the Supreme
Court. Mr. Oropesa noted that the Court indeed did allow discrimination
between visitor and residents, as long as reasonable access is provided,
given the amount of the limited resource. He said that the important point
would be whether the city is trying to mitigate associated problems or
whether it was simply being elitist. Mr. Oropesa said he would strongly
advise against using a referendum for the decision, because if there were
future changes needed, it would need to go to referendum again. He
recommended the flexibility of an ordinance based on input from the
public and experts.

Mr. Oropesa said there were things that could be done to direct people to
the areas made available for designated purposes. He said it is allowable
to favor local parking over visitor parking. Mr. Oropesa suggested creating
a turnover for parking spaces, with time limits for visitors, and residential
or guest permits allowing exemption from those time limits. He said
parking had an associated economic factor, and a free parking space would
be more used than one that charged a fee. Mr. Oropesa noted that people
would readily pay for spaces. He said this revenue could be re-invested
into improving facilities. Mr. Oropesa said the onus should be put on the
visitor to mitigate the adverse impact of additional vehicles coming into
the area.

Mr. Oropesa noted that residential parking could be bothersome, in that
permits and passes needed to be applied for by submitting proof of
residency. The benefit is that as the parking spaces turn over as a result of
time limits, availability increases. Mr. Oropesa said that restricting parking
was not ‘putting out the unwelcome mat’; he said that the suggestion he
had read regarding increasing enforcement would also not be 'welcoming'.
Mr. Oropesa said the solution had to be one that was tailored to Anna
Maria’s needs. He repeated that to do nothing would only mean that in a
year or so, the same issues and discussions would arise.

Commissioner Duke Miller asked if St. Petersburg experienced any
problems with enforcement. Mr. Oropesa explained that the City of

St. Petersburg issues a permit for two residents' cars per household and
issues two guest passes. He said there are ten lines on the guest passes,
and the registered resident writes in the license number of the guest and
the date of the visit. After the ten lines are filled up, the permit is returned
to the city and a new guest pass is issued. Mr. Oropesa noted that if there
is a special event, such as a party, the resident can call the city and alert
them of this fact, and the guests would be allowed to park. He said that
stickers and hang tags could also be used, and that stickers are preferred.
Mr. Oropesa said the permits are renewed annually.



Mayor SueLynn asked who was responsible for parking code enforcement
in the City of St. Petersburg. Mr. Oropesa said there was a separate
downtown parking enforcement body, consisting of nine people, covering
the downtown area. He said 50 to 60 thousand parking tickets were issued
per year. He said law enforcement officers could also write tickets. He
said some municipalities hire a part time parking enforcement officer,
offset by fees and revenue from tickets.

Commissioner Cramer mentioned the double parking at Bayfront Park.
Mr. Oropesa said a freeform situation currently existed between the
asphalt and shell areas. He said this could be better defined by wheel
stops or some similar method. The parking consultant said that some
treatment could also be used on the dust and shell areas, since over the
years ruts tend to develop. Mr. Oropesa said he also noticed drainage
issues in some parking areas. He said SWFWMD monitored St.
Petersburg's parking areas, and swales and other methods are used to
mitigate drainage problems.

Commissioner Webb asked if there was a non-resident parking program.
Mr. Oropesa replied in the negative and said non-residents in St.
Petersburg are expected to use designated off-street parking spaces.

Commissioner Linda Cramer said she thought the commercial right-of-
way in the commercial zone and the public parking areas currently
provided reasonable access. She said she would not support a non-
resident permit and fee, since essentially with residential permits and
designated spots at the beach access points, the entire city would be
opened up to equitable parking. The Commissioner noted the 'no parking'
signs in the city are mostly on streets with inadequate turnarounds. She
said right now the residents are limited from public beach access by
virtually 50%, since Bean Point and various other locations have no
parking. Commissioner Cramer said the 'no parking' signs should be
removed except for safety purposes, and 'resident only' parking areas
should be clearly designated. She agreed with a scenario where each
property owner would get two resident vehicle permits and two guest
passes, and where people could park anywhere on the rights-of-way.

Mr. Oropesa said many 'no parking' signs could be eliminated by placing a
large sign at the entrance to the town saying 'parking on rights-of-way by
residential permit only' and stating the ordinance number.

Commissioner Duke Miller asked if in St. Petersburg, where commerce is
in close proximity to residents, if the businesses had been affected by the
restriction of parking on the nearby residential streets. Mr. Oropesa
replied affirmatively. He said businesses are required to provide their own



on site parking. He again mentioned the possible use of time limits on
residential streets. Commissioner Miller asked if limiting beach access
street parking would affect business in Anna Maria. Mr. Oropesa said he
did not think so.

Commissioner Cramer said she had asked Mr. Oropesa to review the draft
ordinance and add his comments. She said if the Commission were
interested, Mr. Oropesa had agreed to be available for future consultation.

BDI — PARKING SPACES IN ZONE

Chair John Quam introduced traffic engineer Mark Mueller and asked him
to present his findings. Mr. Mueller said BDI was currently under work
assignment to provide several tasks under transportation, which includes
parking. He presented BDI's Draft Preliminary Transportation Summary
Report. Mr. Mueller said the current work assignment was geared toward
technical transportation issues, beginning with an inventory of existing
traffic and parking signs, assessing the locations and limits relating to
parking challenges, and eventually implementing a thoroughfare plan for
the city. He referred to Section 3.0. in the Preliminary Summary.

Mark Mueller said BDI realized that parking was a paramount concern in
Anna Maria, and they began by focusing on the hot spots, the five or six
locations with the greatest challenges. He said that they found that the hot
spots could not be looked at on their own, and then took a comprehensive
look at the parking regulation zone. Mr. Mueller said they plotted the
parking regulation zone on the map, and initially looked at the benchmark,
i.e., where parking would exist if one could park anywhere physically
possible. He said BDI reviewed current City parking regulations in
Section 3.1 and took an excerpt of where parking is prohibited today by
Code and by Florida Statute, which are listed in paragraph (2) in the
Summary Report. He noted there are many places in the city where
parking is currently prohibited, and could be changed. He said that Statute
prohibited parking had been outlined in red on the map. Mr. Mueller
noted that a specific clear distance on either side of driveway extensions is
not mandated by Statute.

Mark Mueller said possible parking spaces had been tabulated in Section
3.3. He said there were several features that affected parking in the city,
such as bicycle paths, sidewalks, landscaping, swales and open drainage
on the sides of the roads, in some places limiting the right-of-way so as to
preclude parking. Mr. Mueller said these elements had a significant
overall impact on parking above and beyond the parking regulations. He
said those locations are not included on the map, because they are not truly
prohibited parking locations and are possibly in some cases adjustable. He
noted there were approximately 500 currently available parking spaces on
the 30 streets evaluated, but about a quarter of them are currently



prohibited by signage. He said the actual yield of parking spaces would be
reduced by possible turnarounds.

Commission Chair John Quam asked what the length of each parking
space was. Mr. Mueller said approximately 20 feet was used as the basis
of the review.

Commissioner Miller asked if the measurement was right from the apron
of the driveway, and Mr. Mueller confirmed this, except for mailboxes or
landscaping or other impediment. Commissioner Cramer said parking
near entrances of alleyways makes it difficult to get out if oncoming cars
cannot be seen. She said she thought the Code provided for some clear
way on either side. Mr. Mueller confirmed that an alleyway would be
considered an intersection, and that there are Code provisions for clear
way, and also set-backs for stop signs. Mr. Mueller noted that many
residents were concerned about visibility coming out of driveways.

Commissioner Cramer suggested that in the process the Commission
should set the standard of what the right-of-way should be. Mr. Oropesa
said municipalities could adopt the use of a uniform, consistent parking
surface, described in a written detail issued to property owners. Mr.
Mueller said that such standards are common.

Mr. Mueller said for new development, the Code may provide for
visibility allowances relative to driveways. He said BDI was surprised that
there was no parking set-back relative to driveways in the ordinance, and
this would be a good recommendation.

Mark Mueller referred to Section 3.4, in the Preliminary Transportation
Summary Report, 'Proposed Parking Improvements'. He said that as BDI
looked at the constraints within the rights-of-way, they noted that these
appeared to be part of the character of the city. He reaffirmed that along
with prohibited zones by Code, there are many limited areas for parking in
the city. Mr. Mueller suggested looking at centralized parking lots or
combined or periodic usage of existing parking lots, such as at churches.
He mentioned five locations where consideration of turnarounds is
recommended: Park, Maple, Willow, Palmetto and Pine avenues.

Mr. Mueller said these were seen as ideal locations to improve circulation,
and are included in BDI’s scope of services.

Mayor SueLynn confirmed that all the spaces shown as available spaces
are not necessarily recommended parking spaces, and had been presented
as raw data.

Commissioner Miller referred to the maximum potential use of the city’s
rights-of-way, and the statement in the report that few streets were



recommended for parking by those other than the adjacent residents. Mr.
Mueller noted the number of rental properties in the city and the higher
demand for parking that they generate.

Mayor SueLynn noted that there were additional elements in the
Preliminary Summary Report and recommended having a more thorough
discussion of the report at a later date. Mr. Mueller noted that the majority
of the thoroughfare route addressed in Section 4.0 is located in the parking
zone.

Commissioner Duke Miller asked how long-term rental property parking
would be handled. Mr. Oropesa said that the St. Petersburg’s policy is to
limit the rental properties themselves. He said transient permits are not
issued in St. Petersburg. Commissioner Cramer said property
management could contract with the City by agreement and be issued a
certain number of guest passes. Mr. Oropesa said rental property
utilization of parking is higher, and there was an equity issue there.

Public Comment

A resident said they did not have a problem on Oak Avenue. She noted
the 'no parking' sign at the end of the street was put there by someone who
no longer lived there. Another resident asked Mr. Mueller if handicapped
parking had been considered and how it would be addressed within the
zone. Mr. Mueller said only two available handicapped parking spaces
were found within the zone, and this was one aspect that needed
improvement. He said BDI had not yet been asked to address this. A
resident asked how the parking spaces had been determined on North Bay
Blvd. South. Mr. Mueller said there are standardized parking widths, and
the Code today prohibits double parking, so that the issue is therefore
enforcement. He referred to Section 3.1, under (1) where it states that
parking is prohibited on the roadway side of a vehicle parked at the edge
or curb of a street. Mr. Mueller said the intent is that if a vehicle allows a
distance between the roadway edge and itself, another vehicle cannot park
there even if it fits, and that this could be interpreted to apply to
perpendicular parking as well. He noted that at Bay Front Park, the
challenge arises because there is potentially enough space between the
first vehicle and the road for another vehicle to park there. He
recommended wheel stops to limit that additional distance, as well as
enforcement. Commissioner Cramer pointed out that State Statute
prohibits double parking. City Attorney Dye said a point of definition
needed to be made when a vehicle is parked on the right-of-way and
another vehicle is parked beside it off the right-of-way, as to whether this
constituted double parking.

A resident thanked the speakers heard so far. He asked if public parking
lots would be feasible and how many new spaces they could provide.



Commissioner Cramer said she pointed out the lot across the street from
the old IGA to Mr. Oropesa and he said approximately 50 spaces could fit
in it. Mayor SueLynn noted that several months ago she had investigated
leasing or purchasing property for public parking. She noted that there
had not been much support for this from the Commission, but that she
would be happy to pursue it again. Mr. Mueller said that BDI noted many
commercial lots that were underused in the city, and did recommend
public parking lots to mitigate the pressure on city streets.

A resident asked which residents BDI had consulted with. Mr. Mueller
said meetings were held based on requests submitted to the City by those
residents. A resident asked why South Bay had not been included relative
to available parking. Mr. Mueller said the areas reviewed for this task
were specifically within the zone.

A business owner asked if commercial property owners had been included
in the BDI meetings. Mayor SueLynn said the meetings were limited to
areas where there were specific traffic related problems and issues. She
confirmed that the meetings were not based on parking in general.

A resident asked, relative to the 20ft. standard for the parallel parking
length, how Beach Avenue could be good for 20 spaces. Mr. Mueller said
this was not the potential available parking, taking into account any
impediments. The resident observed that the street was only one block
long.

A resident asked how parking spaces adjacent to empty lots were
calculated. Mr. Mueller said that future development would reduce
parking availability. He said one driveway per parcel had been
anticipated.

A resident said that 85 of the 500 parking spaces are at Bay Front Park.
He noted that there are at least 400 residences within the zone. He said
that a 10ft. either side leeway for each driveway would reduce parking

spaces.

A resident said that the illegally placed 'no parking' signs hamper
handicapped parking. He asked what the words ‘public access’ to the
beach meant. Mayor SueLynn said both the Commission and herself had
recognized the need to improve access to beaches for handicapped people,
but BDI had not yet been assigned this task. She said there were ideas in
the works such as constructing walkways and platforms so that
handicapped persons could be wheeled out to the beach and be able to
maneuver there. Mr. Oropesa said currently ADA is revising the
minimum guidelines for public on-street parking.



A resident asked how long BDI’s study had been going on and whether it
was for the purpose of permitting. Mr. Mueller said BDI was not involved
with the regulation of parking, and Mayor SueLynn said BDI was tasked
with looking at traffic as a whole. The Mayor said she initially wanted a
sign inventory, and then BDI was asked to assess current availability of
parking.

VOTE ON PARKING PLAN
Chair Quam asked the Commissioners for their comments.

Commissioner Cramer said she would like to clearly identify what the
Commission was looking for. She said a comprehensive parking plan had
been mandated. The Commissioner noted that hot spots needed to be
addressed. She recommended continuing to define the zone and the
criteria for the zone. Commissioner Cramer noted BDI had submitted five
designs for turnarounds, and she wanted to identify public access. She
recommended additional consulting on an hourly basis. She said the
bigger issue was that 50% of the streets had no parking and this was
inequitable. Commissioner Cramer said the issue of non-ordinanced signs
was also important. She said the current situation was confusing for
visitors, and that thus far issues had not been comprehensively addressed.
The Commissioner said her interest was to protect the residential
community.

Commissioner Duke Miller said the issues had been under study by the
Commission since last Fall. He said about 35% of homes were
continually being denied the right to live in a serene neighborhood
because the streets were not designed to handle parking. Commissioner
Miller noted public parking lots could be a solution. He said the
professionals that spoke this evening should be heeded. The
Commissioner noted that the population of the County had doubled since
1979. He said the Commission should vote on what kind of restrictive
parking should be implemented so that City Attorney Dye could complete
the ordinance. Commissioner Miller said the City Attorney had clearly
stated the existing problems in the draft ordinance. He suggested the
Commission move on to solving the problem.

Commissioner Chuck Webb asked what the next step would be for BDI.
Mr. Mueller said the next step would be to incorporate the Commission's
desired policy within the zone, which could include designing
turnarounds, and pavement markings. Commissioner Webb said he would
like to see the improvements, such as turnarounds, designated on the map,
as well as a diagram of parking spaces. He said the options are permit or
no permit. He said once it is known what the rights-of-way will handle, it
would provide the Commission with direction. As to permits, the
Commissioner said he saw them as a revenue source, and the question was



whether or not it would be worth the headaches. He said the other
advantage of permitting is that it could be an enforcement tool to use
against people who abuse use of the beach.

Commissioner Tom Aposporos said he had hoped the Commission would
leave on the table as many options as possible so as to address the issue in
the most equitable way. He said if the parking issue was to be
appropriately dealt with, every option would need to be considered.
Commissioner Aposporos said it was shown at this evening's meeting that
there are potentially hundreds of spaces available in the city and many of
them are in areas where no parking is currently allowed. He said the
Commission still did not have all of the information needed to pass an
ordinance. The Commissioner said if the Commission comprehensively
studied the issue, there would be areas with time limits, some sides of
streets where parking is not allowed any time, and maybe incidences
where permitting is used. He noted the city was probably closer now to
resolving the issue than it had been in thirty years. Commisioner
Aposporos said it would be a disservice to the city to pass an ordinance
precipitously without all of the information and options on the table. He
recommended a long-term solution.

Mayor SueLynn agreed that all the information possible needed to be
presented to the Commission. She said she supported the idea that the
plan needed to be unique to the City of Anna Maria. The Mayor noted the
city did not have some of the flexibility afforded to some other larger
cities. Relative to permitting, she said it was obvious that decisions made
during the last few sessions were going to lead the city in that direction.

Mayor SueLynn said a permit process could perhaps create additional
problems for the city. She said property owners who already pay taxes
should not have to pay or volunteer time to park in the city, nor should
their guests. The Mayor stated that she considers this a right. She said
that permits would not give the beach access streets the lack of traffic
desired, adding that these streets would continue to be the first streets to
fill up. Mayor SueLynn said there would be no relief in the zone for the
property owners. She said permit parking on beach access streets would
create problems on adjacent streets. The Mayor said residents that would
be affected by spill over outside the zone have requested that they either
be included in the zone, or have no parking' signs put in front of their
homes.

The Mayor stated that any policy that charges a non-resident more for a
parking permit than for a resident is discriminatory and divisive. She
noted that other cities on the Island and within the County do not like the
idea of permitting, and said this could create ill will between the
municipalities in unrelated negotiations.



Mayor SueLynn noted that the burden on existing parking lots would
increase with permitting. She said that up until the present, business
owners near the beach have been willing to share their lots with the public,
however this could change if the volume of visitors wishing to parking in
them increases.

Speaking as the chief executive of the City, the Mayor said that she was
concerned that any permit system would add hours of work to the
administrative staff. She said the Commission was dealing with more
issues and committees that require additional work on the part of the City
staff, while pressure from changes in requirements from State agencies
increases. The Mayor said occupational licenses and re-entry tags were
once-a-year exercises that by themselves took months to complete. She
said ticketed violations of the permit process would create additional
work, and the whole process would require more staff. Mayor SueLynn
noted weekend and holiday parking would compound the workload.

The Mayor said that enforcement was an issue among residents. She said
city law enforcement was definitely enforcing the codes, contrary to the
opinion of some present at this meeting. Mayor SueLynn reported that
428 tickets had been issued relative to parking from January to April. She
said the Sheriff’s Deputy had noted that enforcement would become
excessively difficult with permitting and would take away time from law
enforcers to do the task of adequately patrolling the city. She suggested
that nuisances caused by visitor parking could be handled by the property
owners affected by their noting license numbers. Mayor SueLynn said the
permitting process could prove to be very costly to the City, stating that
there was a real possibility that it could be sued, and expressing doubt that
it could defend itself successfully against such a suit. The Mayor said she
remained committed to taking actions that assure property owners were
able to maintain their quality of life and assure access to beaches by the
public.

Commission Chair John Quam noted the resident permit and the non-
resident parking permit were supposed to be voted on at this meeting. He
asked what the next steps would be.

Commissioner Linda Cramer asked, if there were signs that were not
ordinanced, why parking tickets were being written. She said that the
residents had been told that parking enforcement was up to the discretion
of each officer. The Commissioner said it was the Commission’s
responsibility to fix the larger problem at hand, and suggested that perhaps
the Sheriff’s Department should be enjoined from writing tickets at this
time until the bigger issue is resolved.



Commission Chair John Quam asked if an ordinance for signs could be
drafted. City Attorney Dye indicated that he had never stated that the
current signage was illegal. He said he simply had pointed out at a
previous meeting that new signage installation should be backed up by an
ordinance. The City Attorney said the ordinance should be done street by
street, and a sign should be erected to back up the ordinance. He further
clarified that an ordinance for signage should include a list of each street
segment, and after passage of the ordinance, a sign would be installed,
indicating the mandate of the ordinance.

Commissioner Webb said he would like to see hard data from the traffic
engineer, with drawings of the designated parking spots.

Commission Chair John Quam said he would like to see a sign inventory
and then enact an ordinance to cover them.

Commissioner Aposporos said the question at hand was whether there was
any ordinance not backing up specific signs currently within the city.

Chair John Quam said once the parking plan was implemented, the sign
ordinance would need to be changed.

Sgt. Kenney said Florida State Statute 316.088 or 058 gives the power to
municipalities to erect traffic control devices. He said as to the legality of
the erection of current signs, he said he had been in court regarding tickets
and the legality of the signs had not been an issue.

Mayor SueLynn said three Commissions ago they were working on a sign
ordinance and it eventually was halted due to lack of completion of an
inventory. She said the sample ordinance had already been written, and
now BDI had documentation of the current sign inventory. Mr. Mueller
said the current sign inventory related to all types of regulatory signs.

Commissioner Cramer asked Mr. Oropesa if St. Petersburg's signs were
back up by an ordinance. He said an ordinance was not used in St.
Petersburg because parking changed all the time. He said parking
management was done in most municipalities by a designee of the mayor.

The City Attorney said the Charter states that if there is a penalty
associated with a violation, it would need to be enacted by ordinance. City
Attorney Dye suggested that the inventory be turned into a spreadsheet,
which the Commission could review and use as a basis for a possible
parking ordinance.

Commissioner Linda Cramer asked if it would be within their scope of



services for BDI to create a parking plan.

Commissioner Webb said the two issues were the sign inventory, and what
would be the next step. Mr. Mueller said visibility triangle issues and
other elements would affect the number of parking spaces. He said BDI
was not today scoped to diagram all the parking spaces. Commissioner
Webb recommended a diagram based on good engineering practices
showing where each parking space would be.

Commissioner Cramer said the five turnaround areas and any other areas
that would provide beach access would need to be drawn up by BDI. She
also recommended that handicapped spaces be addressed.

MOTION: Commissioner Chuck Webb moved *to have the Mayor
direct Mark Mueller to prepare a parking diagram indicating
available parking spaces, including good traffic engineering
standards, so that the Commission can consider it at the next meeting.
Commissioner Linda Cramer seconded.

Vote: All Ayes. Motion carried.

Commissioner Tom Aposporos suggested modifying the motion to have
the Mayor, as chief executive officer of the City, direct Mr. Mueller.

*motion amended.

Public Comment

A resident recommended that handicapped parking be included in the
diagram. Another resident of a beach access street said she was in favor
of public parking on a first come first served basis on her street. She said
various other residents on her street agreed with her.

A resident commended the Mayor for her presentation against permit
parking. She recommended the trolley be routed around Bean Point so
that if property is leased by the City for a parking lot, the trolley could
take visitors to the beach. A resident said the traffic engineer had done a
great job, but said more people would be brought in to park on his street.
He asked about bathroom facilities and noted that people’s yards are being
used. He said that more visitors should be discouraged. He recommended
making visitors pay and said new spaces should not be added. Another
resident said visitors should be charged money to park.

A resident agreed with the trolley passing by centralized parking, and said
it would solve handicapped parking problems as trolleys are ADA
equipped. A resident said that debate is good, but when a decision is to be
made, the facts and the law need to be considered.



A resident said there were three issues relating to residents, visitors and
commerce. She said the trolley was a good resource to help the parking
problem, and frequency could be increased during season. She said more
trolley stops could be put outside businesses. The resident urged the
establishment of permit parking.

Sgt. Kenney asked for direction as to whether the deputies should continue
writing parking tickets. City Attorney Dye stated that as he did not have
any information that the signs were illegal, he did not think that the City
should stop enforcing parking regulations.

A resident said he agreed with the Mayor relative to opposition of permit
parking. He said additional regulations would isolate people of a certain
income.

A business owner thanked the Mayor for an extremely thoughtful
statement that reflected in detail what was best for the City of Anna Maria.
He thanked another resident for pointing out that there were many people
that did not want to see permit parking where they live in the beach zone.
The business owner thanked another resident for wishing to preserve the
quality and character of the community he and others grew up in. He said
that trolley access to the north end of the island made sense. He thanked
Commissioner Aposporos relative to his assistance in allowing the
alternate side of the street option to be given further consideration by the
Commission.

A resident noted that three different deputies had three different opinions
relative to spaces on his street.

A resident thanked the presenters at this meeting and recommended that
the first presenter be compensated if he is used as a resource. He said he
did not agree with the Mayor, but he agreed that the city is a residential
neighborhood. The resident said that matters would get worse if the
neighborhoods were not protected.

A resident asked for a 'no parking' sign on Park Avenue because it is
absorbing the overflow from other no parking zones. He asked for relief
from nuisances caused by visitors’ recreation activities.

A resident said the 800 block of Fern Street is a parking lot for a public
recreation area. He said this is not in keeping with the city’s visioning
statement. He said he did not think stricter enforcement was the solution,
because it would still be hard to control the general nuisance. The resident
recommended tighter parking restrictions.



(continued)
Mayor SueLynn asked if she should continue to pursue the availability the
funding for land for public parking. There was consensus for her to
explore this option.

Mark Mueller said BDI could prepare a scope for the work needed and
present it to the Mayor. Commissioner Chuck Webb confirmed with him
that this could be done for the June 12™ meeting. He recommended adding
this to one of the special meetings prior to the work session on that day.

PUBLIC COMMENT
A resident recommended that a business plan for paid parking be developed, should this
option be selected.

Commissioner Cramer thanked Phil Oropesa for coming and presenting his input. She
recommended that the Commission receive a proposal from him for consulting services
on an hourly basis.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: Commissioner Duke Miller moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by
Commissioner Chuck Webb.

Vote: All Ayes. Motion carried.

The meeting adjourned at 9:55 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Alice Baird
City Clerk

Date Approved:  6/26/03



	PUBLIC COMMENT
	ADJOURNMENT

